
email 
May 20, 2013 

TO: 

SUBJECT: 

MANATEE COUNTY 
FLORIDA 

All Interested Proposers 

Request for Proposal (RFP) #13-1529DC 
(Vendor-Host) Claims Management Software System 
ADDENDUM #2 

Proposers are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part of the above named solicitation 
document. The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the proposed requirements. 
Proposals to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the additions and revisions listed herein. 

Responses which were mistakenly omitted in Addendum #1: 

1. B.03.3 - Does the County intend to generate checks directly from the claims management system for all 
lines of business, or will a third party accounts payable system be integrated? 
RESPONSE: The county does not intend to generate checks from the system, however, if the 
system could produce a custom letter that we would name the "audit slip" which could be 
provided to the clerk of court for check issuance that would be advantageous. 

2. C.01 - What specific information is the County requesting in section C.01? 
RESPONSE: Refer to Addendum 1 cover letter. 

3. How is CMS currently reported? What is the preferred method moving forward? 
RESPONSE: The County uses another vendor for this service. However, if the RMIS vendor can provide 
this option, and it is advantageous for the County, it may be considered. 

4. Does the County expect a written response to the requirements described in 3.2 and 3.3? If so, under 
which "tab" in Section C should the response be contained? 
RESPONSE: Items 3.2 and 3.3 specifies the County's minimum requirements for the System; if 
Section C does not specifically call out an item in relation to these minimum requirements, it 
would benefit the proposer to describe their proposed System's capabilities in a closely related 
item or in item C.03.p. narrative. 

Proposals will be received at Manatee County Purchasing, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, 
Bradenton, Florida 34205 until May 31, 2013 at 3:00 P.M. If you have submitted a proposal prior to receiving 
this Addendum, you may request in writing that your sealed proposal be returned to your firm. 

i ~yerely () i } n 
~~L~t l ~~I ,J<~cY 

Deborah Carey-Reed, CPPB 
Contract Negotiator 

Financial Management Department - Purchasing Division 
1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 

PHONE: 941.749.3074 * FAX: 941.749.3034 
www.mymanatee.org 

I.IIRR Y IlI'STLI * MICIIML (,III J.LN • JOliN R. CIIAPPIE • ROBIN DISABA TING • VANESSA BAUGII • CAROL WHITMORE • BETSY BENAC 
[lis/ric I I !.l!s/nCi 2 Oislrict 3 District 4 Distriel 5 District 6 District 7 


